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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 11:49 AM
To: 'Heather Patterson'
Subject: RE: C-141 - 1009 Pipeline

Heather,  
 
Seems that this one slipped through the cracks. I appreciate you brining it to my attention. I’ve gone ahead and 
processed the C‐141.  
 
The OCD tracking number for this release is 1RP‐5596. 
 
Thanks and let me know if there are any additional questions, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 

From: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 9:23 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Alena Miro' <ammiro@eprod.com> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: C‐141 ‐ 1009 Pipeline 
 
Good Morning Dylan, 
 
This C‐141 was submitted in May, and pretty soon we expect to have a closure ready to submit.  Do you have an RP 
assigned for this, I can’t locate it on the website. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Heather Patterson 
Project Scientist 
 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 S. Halagueno St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(575) 200‐5343 (mobile) 
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From: Miro, Alena <ammiro@eprod.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:42 AM 
To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: FW: C‐141 ‐ 1009 Pipeline 
 
 
 
Alena Miro 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Enterprise Products 
575‐628‐6802 
 

From: Mendez, Brenda <BJMendez@eprod.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 10:27 AM 
To: ENMRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us 
Cc: Miro, Alena <ammiro@eprod.com>; Reinermann, Paul <PSREINERMANN@eprod.com>; Piech, Michelle 
<mbpiech@eprod.com> 
Subject: C‐141 ‐ 1009 Pipeline 
 
Good Morning 
 
Enterprise Field Services LLC is submitting the release notification for 1009 Pipeline (Lea County) which 
occurred on May 16, 2019. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Alena Miro at 575-628-6802.   
 
Thank you 
 
Brenda J. Mendez – Planning and Reports Analyst 
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC 
Tel (713) 381-8270 – Fax (713) 880-6660 
bjmendez@eprod.com 
 
 

 
This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 


